1350 Mulholland

1891 Plat: Newspaper
1912 Sanborn Map: Front lot empty; Electric Light Plant in rear
2010: Drug Store

1880s - 1900  *The Nauvoo Independent*
newspaper office
(Second of its several locations over the years)

1958 – 1981  **Kron Pharmacy**
Pharmacy had been at two
different sites before this, its
final location. (The pharmacy
was constructed at the front of
the lot. Its “back room” was the
former power plant building
from the 1940s.)

Present  **Nauvoo Pharmacy**

![Nauvoo Pharmacy Image](image1)

The printing office (1350) of *The Nauvoo Independent* c. the latter 1880’s

1340 Mulholland

1891 Plat: Unidentified Building
1912 Sanborn Map: Grocery Store
2010: Christian Visitors Center

1892 – 1940s  **Hudson’s Grocery Store**
First located on the “Flats” in
1886; then, to an unknown
Mulholland location
in 1888; and, finally, to this
location

1950s – 1974  **Cannizzaro’s Grocery Store**

Present  **Nauvoo Christian Visitors Center**

![Nauvoo Christian Visitors Center Image](image2)

A “motley crew” assembled in front of the printing office. (Don’t you wonder which two were the Baumert brothers!)

*The Nauvoo Independent* was printed in this building (where the present Nauvoo Pharmacy now stands c. latter 1880’s to latter 1890’s before moving to the Temple House building in the next block, west). Michael Baumert, Jr., and older brother George were the publishers at this time.

In 1958 Eldred Kron built “Kron Pharmacy” on this site, moving from the Walter Building on the corner of the block to the west. He sold the building and business to the present owner in 1981. (Interestingly, the present pharmacist and owner, LuAnn Haas, worked for Kron in high school and college. She and her family even live in Kron’s former house!)

(1340 Mulholland continued on page 2)
Hudson’s Grocery Store

“Hudson’s Grocery Store,” was established in 1886 on the “Flats” before moving to Mulholland in 1888 and then to this location in 1892 (After Hudson retired, his daughter, Hazel Hudson Tedford, continued the business into the mid 1940’s).

Grocery store/meat markets followed until the 1974, with different proprietors: Homer Hixson and the Vollraths. Matteo and Ila Cannizzaro purchased the building in the early 1950’s. Son, Dale, continued in the business from 1961-1974, owning and operating the location’s last grocery business. Later, it was home to The Grapevine newspaper, owned and run by Dale Bruegger.

c. 1890’s L.L. Hudson’s sons, Mark (left) and George (right) and unidentified salesman (middle) posing in the midst of a myriad of merchandise.